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General Job Search Websites  
  
AAR/EEO – Affirmative Action Register  www.aar-eeo.com 
ABA Career Counsel  www.abanet.org/careercounsel 
Academic Positions Network www.apnjobs.com 
Affirmative Action Register www.aar-eeo.com 
Alumni- Network www.alumni-network.com 
America’s Employers www.americasemployers.com 
America’s Job Bank www.ajb.dni.us 
American Internet Classifieds: Legal Employment     www.bestads.com/aic/employment/legal 
Amicus Legal Staffing Classifieds www.specialcounsel.com 
Attorney Jobs www.attorneyjobs.com 
Attorney’s Job Network www.jurisjob.com 
Best Jobs U.S.A. www.bestjobsusa.com 
Blackworld Career Center www.blackworld.com/careers.htm 
Bridgepath www.bridgepath.com 
Career Builder Network www.careerbuilder.com 
Career City www.careercity.com 
Career Exchange www.careerexchange.com 
Career Magazine www.careermag.com 
Career Mart www.careermart.com 
Career Mosaic www.careermosaic.com 
Career Opportunities in I.P. Law www.patents.com/opportun.htm 
Career Resource Center www.careers.org 
Career Shop www.careershop.com 
Career Web www.careerweb.com 
Career.com www.career.com 
Career/Net www.careernet.com 
Careers Wall Street Journal www.careers.wsj.com 
CareerSite.com www.careersite.com 
Catapult www.jobweb.com 
Center for Professional Development in the Law www1.shore.net/~cpdl/welcome.html 
Chronicle for Higher Education Job Listings http://chronicle.com/ 
College Grad Job Hunter www.collegegrad.com 
CompLaw Attorney Job Listings www.complaw.com/joblist.html 
Contract Employment Connection at NTES www.ntes.com 
Counsel Connect www.courttv.com/legaldocs/government/gopac1.html 
Counsel Net www.counsel.net 
C-Span Interactive Employment Network www.c-span.org 
Dice www.dice.com 
eAttorney www.eattorney.com 
E Jobs- Environmental Listing www.ejobs.org 
Environmental Career Opportunities www.ecojobs.com 
E-Span's Interactive Employment Network www.aenc.org/QCOURSES/E-Span.html 
Exclusively Legal www.exclusivelylegal.com 
Fed World Federal Job Search www.fedworld.gov/jobs/jobsearch.html 
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FindLaw Career Center www.careers.findlaw.com 
Findlawjob.com www.findlawjob.com 
Help Wanted www.helpwanted.com 
Hieros Gamos Employment Center www.hg.org/employment.html 
HireDiversity.com www.hirediversity.com 
Hot Jobs www.hotjobs.com 
HRS Federal Job Search www.hrsjobs.com 
International Trade Bank Association Job Bank http://www.inta.org/jobbank/viewjobs.shtml 
Internet Job Source http://pw1.netcom.com/~usajobs/ 
Job Bank USA www.jobbankusa.com 
Job Links for Lawyers http://home.sprynet.com/~ear2ground 
Job Options for Lawyers www.joboptions.com 
Jobhunt.org www.job-hunt.org 
Jobline.com www.jobline.com 
JobLynx Career Services www.joblynx.com 
Jobnet.com www.jobnet.com/philly 
Jobtrak www.jobtrak.com 
Jobweb www.jobweb.org/ 
Juris Resources www.firm-finder.com 
Law Forum www.lawforum.net 
Law Guru- Legal Jobs www.lawguru.com 
Law Info Career Center www.lawinfo.com 
Law Match www.lawmatch.com 
Law.com www.lawjobs.com 
Legal Career Center www.attorneyjobs.com 
Legal Employment Search www.legalemploy.com 
Legal Internships Home Page www.usd.edu/~legalint/ 
Legal Jobs Page www.nationjob.com/legal/ 
Legal Search Network www.legalsearchnetwork.com 
Legal Recruiter.com www.legalrecruiter.com 
Lexis Nexis Job Page www.lexisnexis.com 
Martindale-Hubbell www.martindale.com 
Monster Board www.monster.com 
Nation Job Network www.nationjobs.com 
NationalJob.com www.nationjob.com 
National Legal Aid & Defender Assoc. Job Opps www.nlada.org 
Net-Temps www.net-temps.com 
North Carolina Employment Security Commission http://149.168.171.31/splash.asp 
On-Line Career Center www.wetfeet.com 
Pennsylavania Job Opportunities www.pennsylvaniajobs.com 
Pro Bono Students America www.pbsa.org 
Recruiters Online Network www.recruitersonline.com 
State Jobs Source www.statejobs.com 
Stare & Local Government Directory on the Net www.statelocalgov.net/index.cfm 
The Internet Job Locator www.joblocator.com 
The Riley Guide- Resume Database www.rileyguide.com/resfree.html 
Top Jobs USA www.topjobsusa.net 



 4 

USA Jobs www.usajobs.opm.gov/ 
Wall Street Journal Career center www.careerjournal.com 
West Legal Directory http://wireless.wld.com/ 
West's Employment Resources Links www.lawschool.com 
Yahoo General Employment Index www.yahoo.com 
  

General Career Resources  
  
Career Communications Website www.careerbookstore.com 
Center for Professional Development in Law www.shore.net/~cpdl 
Degree Hunter www.degreehunter.com 
Graduate Schools www.gradschools.com 
Resumail Network www.jobs98.com 
Salary: How much will I cost me? www.studentcenter.com/region/cost/cost.htm 
Salary:  Job Smart www.jobsmart.org 
Institute for Sports Advancement www.isacentral.com 
Summer Study Abroad Programs www.abanet.org/legaled 
Under Advisement www.underadvisement.com 
Virtual Law Library www.law.indiana.edu/v-lib 
West's Legal Directory Online www.wld.com 
  

Websites by Area of Interest  
  
Academic  
  
Expanded Academic Index www.searchbank.com/searchbank/valpo_main 
Study Abroad Programs www.studyabroad.com 
  
Accounting  
  
Deloitte & Touche www.deloitte.com 
  
ADR & Mediation  
  
Florida Mediation Group www.floridamediationgroup.com 
American Arbitration Association www.adr.org 
  
Automobile  
  
Toyota Employment Network www.toyotaemployment.com 
  

Banking/Finance  
  
Accounting & Finance Jobs www.accountingjobs.com 
American Banker Online www.americanbanker.com 
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Bank One Corp www.bankone.com/jobs 
Nations Bank www.nationsbank.com/recruiting 
Cool Banking Sites on the Internet www.bai.org/coolsites/index.html 
Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis http://woodrow.mpls.frb.fed.us/ 
Finance Net www.financenet.gov 
Find Law - Index of Resources in 30 Areas www.findlaw.com 
International Monetary Fund www.imf.org 
  
Business/Industry  
  
CommerceNet www.commerce.net 
Corporate Financials Online www.cfonews.com 
Delaware Economic Development Office www.state.de.us/dedo/index.html 
EDGAR Exhaustive Company Search www.stern.nyu.edu/ 
Enterpreneurs on the Web www.eotw.com 
Small Business Advancement National Center www.sbaer.uca.edu 
NetMarquee Family Business Center www.mgmt.dal.ca/cafens/resource.htm 
U.S. Council for International Business www.uscib.org 
  
Corporations  
  
America's Employers www.americasemployers.com 
Bristol-Meyers Squibb www.bms.com 
Human Resource/Labor & Employment www.workindex.com 
  
Elder Law  
  
Commission on Legal Problems of the Elderly www.abanet.org/elderly 
National Association of Elder Law Attorneys www.naela.org 
SeniorLaw Homepage www.seniorlaw.com 
  
Entertainment  
  
CNN www.cnn.com/jobs 
Conde Nast Publications www.condenast.com 
Entertainment Law Jobs www.showbizjobs.com 
Hockey Player Agent www.hockeyplayeragent.com 
KQED: Public Broadcasting for Northern CA www.kqed.org 
Lucas Digital, Ltd. www.ldlhr.com 
MTV  
NBC www.nbc.com/NBC_Career_Opportunities/ 
On-Line Sports Career Center Job Listings www.onlinesports.com/pages/careercenter.html 
  
Estate Planning  
  
ABA Section - Real Property Probate & Trust www.abanet.org/rppt/home.html 
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American Academy of Estate Planning www.aaepa.com 
California Estate Planning, Probate & Trust Law www.ca-probate.com 
Cornell Legal Information Institute www.law.cornell.edu/ 
International Trusts:  Trusts & Trustees www.trusts-and-trustees.com 
Michigan Probate & Estate Planning www.icle.org/sections/probate/journal/about.htm 
National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys www.naela.com or www.naela.org 
RIA Estate Planner's Alert www.riahome.com 
The Tax Prophet www.taxprophet.com 
  
Fellowships & Funding  
  
Fulbright Fellowships www.iie.org/fulbright 
Grant Writing & Funding Resources www.fdncenter.org 
PSLawNet www.pslawnet.org 
Scholarship Databases and Student Lenders www.finaid.org 
  
Government  
Air Force www.af.mil 
Army www.army.mil 
Bureau of Labor Statistics www.bls.gov 
Careers in Government www.careersingovernment.com 
Central Intelligence Agency www.cia.gov 
Census Bureau Homepage www.census.gov 
Center for Disease Control and Prevention www.cdc.gov 
Center for Medicare and Medicaid Service www.cms.hhs.gov/careers/default.asp 
Commodity Futures Trading Commission www.cftc.gov 
Comptroller of the Currency www.occ.treas.gov 
Council on Environmental Quality www.whitehouse.gov/ceq 
Courts Directory Information www.courts.net 
Defense Technical Information Center www.dtic.mil/ 
Defense Technical Information Web www.dtic.mil/dtic/links.html 
Department of Agriculture www.usda.gov 
Department of Commerce  www.doc.gov 
Department of Defense www.defenselink.mil 
Department of Defense Information Analysis Center http://iac.dtic.mil/ 
Department of Education www.ed.gov 
Department of Energy www.energy.gov 
Department of Health & Human Services, General www.hhs.gov 
Department of Housing and Urban Development www.hud.gov 
Department of Interior AVADS www.doi.gov/avads/ 
Department of Interior, Office of the Solicitor www.doi.gov 
Department of Justice- Nationwide www.usdoj.gov 
                                  Antitrust Division www.usdoj.gov/atr/index.html 
                                  Bureau of Justice Stats www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/ 
                                  Immigration Service- INS www.ins.usdoj.gov/ 
Department of Justice, U.S. Attorney's Offices www.usdoj.gov/careers/careers.html 
Department of Labor, Office of the Solicitor www.dol.gov 
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Department of State www.state.gov 
Department of State- Gopher gopher://gopher.state.gov/ 
Department of State Travel Advisories http://travel.state.gov/travel_warnings.html 
Department of Transportation www.dot.gov 
       National Highway Traffic Safety Administration www.nhtsa.dot.gov/ 
Department of Treasury, IRS www.ustreas.gov 
Department of Veterans Affairs www.va.gov 
Enviromental Protection Agency www.epa.gov 
European Patent Office www.european-patent-office.org 
Federal Aviation Administration www.faa.gov 
Federal Bureau of Investigation www.fbi.gov 
Federal Communications Commission www.fcc.gov/jobs 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation www.fdic.gov 
Federal Election Commission www.fec.gov 
Federal Emergency Management Agency www.fema.gov 
Federal Jobs Central www.fedjobs.com 
Federal Jobs Digest www.jobsfed.com 
Fedlaw www.legal.gsa.gov/legal90.htm 
Federal Law Clerk Information Center www.uscourts.gov 
Federal Trade Commission www.ftc.gov 
Federal Web Locator www.infoctr.edu/fwl/ 
FedStats www.fedstats.gov 
FedWorld Federal jobs Search www.fedworld.gov/jobs/jobsearch.html 
Fish and Wildlife Service www.fws.gov 
Food and Drug Administration www.fda.gov 
                                           Veterinary Medicine www.fda.gov/cvm/default.html 
General Accounting Office www.gao.gov 
General Services Administration www.gsa.gov 
Geological Survey www.usgs.gov 
                          Governmental Laboratories http://info.er.usgs.gov/network/gov.html 
Government Printing Office (GPO) www.gpo.gov 
Governments on the Web www.gksoft.com/govt/ 
GPO Acces www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs 
GulfLink www.gulflink.osd.mil/ 
HRS Federal Job Search www.hrsjobs.com 
Internal Revenue Service www.irs.gov 
International Trade Commission www.usitc.gov 
Joint Chiefs of Staff www.dtic.mil/jcs 
Library of Congress www.loc.gov 
Marines www.usmc.mil 
Mine Safety and Health Administration www.msha.gov 
National Aeronautics & Space Administration www.nasa.gov 
National Agriculture Library  www.nalusda.gov 
National Archives & Records Administration  www.nara.gov 
National Coordinator Office for Info. Tech R & D www.hpcc.gov 
National Criminal Justice Reference Service www.ncjrs.org 
National Institute of Health  www.nih.gov 
National Institute of Standards and Technology www.nist.org 
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National Library of Medicine www.nlm.nih.gov 
National Legal Aid & Defender Association www.nlada.org/jobop.htm 
National Guard www.ngb.dtic.mil/ 
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration www.noaa.gov 
National Park Service www.nps.gov 
National Performance Review  http://acts.poly.edu/cd/npr/np-realtoc.html 
National Science Foundation www.nsf.gov 
National Security Agency www.nsa.gov 
National Technical Information Service www.ntis.gov 
National Telecommunication and Information Admin www.ntia.doc.gov/ 
Navy www.navy.mil 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration www.osha.gov 
Office of Government Ethics www.usoge.gov 
Office of Human Radiation Experiments http://tis.eh.doe.gov/ohre 
Office of Management and Budget www.whitehouse.gov/omb 
Office of Personnel Management  www.usajobs.opm.gov 
Peace Corps. www.peacecorps.gov 
Pentagon www.defenselink.mil/pubs/pentagon 
Pro Bono Students America www.pbsa.org 
Social Security Adminsitration www.ssa.gov 
Secretary of Defense for Acquisition and Technology www.acq.osd.mil 
Securities and Exchange Commission www.sec.gov 
Small Business Administration www.sba.gov 
State Department www.state.gov 
Treasury Department www.ustreas.gov 
U.S. Office of Personnel Management www.usajobs.opm.gov 
U.S. Patent & Trademark Office www.uspto.gov 
U.S. Postal Service www.usps.gov 
Veteran's Affairs www.va.gov 
White House www.whitehouse.gov 
White House Internship Programs www.whitehouse.gov/government/wh-intern.html 
Yahoo's Guide to Govt. on the Internet www.yahoo.com/Government 
  

Health   
  
American Health Lawyers Association www.healthlawyers.org 
  
Insurance  
  
State Farm Insurance Companies www.statefarm.com 
  
International  
  
Electronic Embassy www.embassy.org 
Overseas Jobs Express www.overseasjobs.com 
Taps.com www.taps.com 
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United Nations Employment Opportunities http://jobs.un.org/elearn/production/home.html 
  
Judicial  
National Center for State Courts www.whohascourtjobs.com 
Statistics on Federal Court Cases http://teddy.law.cornell.edu:8090/questata.htm 
Supreme Court Justices Directory http://supct.law.cornell.edu/supct/directory/overview.html 
U.S. Bankruptcy Courts:  
                                  Alaska, District www.akb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  Arizona, District www.azb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  California, Central District www.cacb.uscourts.gov 
                                  California, Northern District www.canb.uscourts.gov 
                                  Colorado, District www.cob.uscourts.gov/index.htm 
                                  Georgia, Middle District www.gamb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  Georgia, Northern District www.ganb.uscourts.gov 
                                  Idaho, District www.id.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  Illinois, Northern District www.ilnb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  Illinois, Southern District www.ilsb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  Indiana, Northern District www.innb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  Iowa, Northern District www.ianb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  Louisiana, Western District www.lawb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  Maine, District www.meb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  Massachusettes, District www.mab.uscourts.gov 
                                  Michigan, Western District www.miwb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  Minnesota, District www.mng.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  Missouri, Eastern District www.moeb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  Nevada, District www.nvb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  New Mexico, District www.nmcourt.fed.us/bkdocs/ 
                                  New York, Northern District www.nynb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  New York, Southern District www.nysb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  North Carolina, Eastern www.nceb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  North Carolina, Middle www.ncmb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  Ohio, Northern District www.ohnb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  Pennsylvania, East District www.paeb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  South Dakota, District www.sdb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  Texas, Northern District www.txnb.uscourts.gov 
                                  Texas, Southern District www.txs.uscourts.gov/index.html 
                                  Utah, District www.utb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  Vermont, District www.vtb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  Virginia, Eastern District http://vaeb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  Virginia, Western District www.vawb.uscourts.gov/courtweb/enter.html 
                                  Washington, West District www.wawb.uscourts.gov/ 
                                  Wyoming, District www.wyb.uscourts.gov/ 
U.S. Court of Appeals:  
                                   Federal Circuit www.fedcir.gov 
                                   Fifth Circuit www.ca5.uscourts.gov/ 
                                   Eighth Circuit www.ca8.uscourts.gov 
                                   Ninth Circuit www.ca9.uscourts.gov 
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                                   Tenth Circuit www.ck10.uscourts.gov 
                                   Eleventh Circuit www.ca11.uscourts.gov 
U.S. Court of Appeals for the Armed Forces www.armfor.uscourts.gov 
U.S. Court of Federal Claims www.uscfc.uscourts.gov/ 
U.S. Court of International Trade www.uscit.gov 
U.S. District Courts:  
                              Alaska, District www.akd.uscourts.gov 
                              Arkasas, Eastern District www.are.uscourts.gov/default.html 
                              California, Central District www.cacd.uscourts.gov/ 
                              California, Eastern District www.caed.uscourts.gov/ 
                              Florida, Southern District www.flsd.uscourts.gov/ 
                              Georgia, Northern District www.gand.uscourts.gov/ 
                              Idaho, District www.id.uscourts.gov 
                              Illinois, Northern District www.ilnd.uscourts.gov 
                              Iowa, Southern District www.iasd.uscourts.gov 
                              Kentucky, Western District www.kywd.uscourts.gov 
                              Louisiana, Middle District www.lamd.uscourts.gov 
                              Maine, District www.med.uscourts.gov 
                              Michigan, Western District www.miwd.uscourts.gov 
                              Mississippi, Northern District www.msnd.uscourts.gov 
                              Mississippi, Southern District www.mssd.uscourts.gov 
                              Nebraska, District www.ned.uscourts.gov 
                              New Mexico, District www.nmcourt.fed.us/dcdocs/ 
                              New York, Eastern District www.nyed.uscourts.gov/ 
                              New York, Northern District www.nynd.uscourts.gov 
                              New York, Southern District www.nysd.uscourts.gov/ 
                              North Carolina, Middle District  www.ncmd.uscourts.gov/ 
                              Ohio, Northern District www.ohnd.uscourts.gov 
                              Oregon, District www.ord.uscourts.gov/ 
                              Pennsylvania, Eastern District   www.paeb.uscourts.gov/ 
                              Puerto Rico, District www.prd.uscourts.gov/rules-main.htm 
                              South Carolina, District www.scd.uscourts.gov/ 
                              Texas, Eastern District www.txed.uscourts.gov/ 
                              Texas, Northern District www.txnd.uscourts.gov/ 
                              Texas, Southern District www.txs.uscourts.gov/ 
                              Utah, District www.utd.uscourts.gov/ 
                              Washington, Eastern District www.waed.uscourts.gov 
                              Washington, Western District www.wawd.uscourts.gov 
                              Wyoming, District www.ck10.uscourts.gov/wyoming/district/index.shtml 
U.S. Sentencing Commission www.ussc.gov 
  
Legislative  
  
Congressional Directory- 1995-96, 1996-97  www.access.gpo.gov/congress/cong016.html 
Congressional Quarterly www.cq.com 
CQ's American Voter http://voter.cq.com 
Congress.Org www.congress.org 
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General Accounting Office www.gao.org 
Government Printing Office www.access.gpo.gov 
House and Senate Rules www.loc.gov/global/legislative/rules.html 
House of Representatives www.house.gov/ 
                                    Internet Law Library www.lawguru.com/ilawlib/ 
Library of Congress www.loc.gov 
Office of the Clerk of the House of Representatives http://clerk.house.gov/ 
Senate www.senate.gov/index.htm 
Thomas: Legislative Information on the Internet http://thomas.loc.gov/home/legbranch/legbranch.html 
  
  
Public Interest  
  
ACCESS: Networking in the Public Interest www.accessjobs.org 
Action Without Borders www.idealist.org 
Advocates for Basic Legal Equality, Inc. http://www.defianceweb.com/able.shtml 
Alliance for Justice www.afj.org 
Americorps www.americorps.org 
Bazelon Center for Mental Health Law www.bazelon.org 
Common Cause www.commoncause.org/about/intern_law.htm 
Computer Law Resource www.complaw.com 
Echoing Green Foundation www.echoinggreen.org 
Environmental Career Opportunities www.ecojobs.com 
Equal Justice Works (formerly NAPIL) www.equaljusticeworks.org 
Essential.Org www.essential.org 
Foundation Center Job Center www.fdncenter.org/pnd/jobs 
Georgetown Univ. Law Center Pro Bono Institute www.probonoinst.org 
Good Works www.good-works.net/ 
Harvard Office of Public Interest Advising www.law.harvard.edustudents/opia/about.htm 
Internet Non Profit Center www.nonprofits.org 
Just Advocates www.justadvocates.com/index.cfm 
Legal Aid of Greater Cincinnati www.lascinti.org 
Legal Services Corporation & Program Directory www.lsc.gov 
National Assoc. of Public Interest Law www.napil.org 
National Legal Aid and Defender Association  www.nlada.org/jobop.htm 
New York Univ. Public Interest Law Center  www.law.nyu.edu/depts/publicinterest/ 
Nonprofit Organization Listing & Internships www.oneworld.net 
NPO.Net www.codewan.com.ph/salidumay/people/frmain.htm 
Northeast Ohio Legal Services www.firms.findlaw.com/nols/index.htm 
Ohio Legal Rights Service www.state.oh.us/olrs/ 
Ohio State Legal Services www.oslsa.org 
Peace Corps www.peacecorps.gov 
Pro Bono Students America www.pbsa.org 
ProSeniors www.proseniors.org 
PSLawNet www.pslawnet.org 
Public Interest Law Initiative www.pili-law.org 
Rural Action www.ruralaction.org 
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The Impact Fund www.impactfund.org 
The National Association of State PIRGs www.pirg.org 
United Nations System of Organizations www.unsystem.org 
University of Michigan Law School Office of PI www.law.umich.edu/_JobNet/main.asp 
AAR/EEO - Affirmative Action Register www.aar-eeo.com 
US Resume www.usresume.com 
VISTA Link www.friendsofvista.org 
  

Websites by State  
  
California    
Bakersfield Californian, The www.bakersfield.com 
Bay Area Jobs www.bayareacareers.com 
Cal Law Legal Classifieds www.callaw.com 
California State Personnel Board www.spb.ca.gov 
JobSmart (Northern Ca. Job Search Guide) www.jobsmart.com 
Palo Alto Weekly, The www.paloaltoonline.com 
Recorder, The www.callaw.com 
San Diego City Attorney www.sannet.gov/city-attorney/recruitment.shtml 
San Diego Law Source www.sddt.com/law 
San Francisco Bay Examiner www.sfgate.com/classifieds 
San Francisco Business Journal  www.amcity.com/sanfrancisco 
San Jose Mercury www.bayarea.com/mld/mercurynews 
State Personnel Board www.spb.ca.gov 
  
Colorado  
  
Colorado Job Bank www.nsulaw.nova.edu/career/joblinks/co.htm 
  
Connecticut  
  
Tri-State Jobs www.tristatejobs.com 
  
Illinois  
  
Appellate Defender's Office www.state.il.us/defender/ 
City of Chicago www.ci.chi.il.us 
Chicago Daily Law Bulletin Classifieds www.lawbulletin.com/classifieds_index.html 
Cook County State's Attorney's Office www.statesattorney.org 
Counties www.outfitters.com/illinois 
DuPage County State's Attorney's Office www.dupageco.org 
Ford County www.prairienet.org/fordiroq/ford.htm 
Governor's Homepage www.state.il.us/gov 
Jackson County www.intrnet.net/~jackson 
Kane County www.kane-county.org 
McLean County www.mclean.gov 
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Massachusetts  
  
Town Online Working www.townonline.com/working 
  
Minnesota  
  
Employment Resources for MN Attorneys www.hamline.edu/contents.html 
  

New Jersey & New York  
  
Albany Business Journal  www.amcity.com/albany 
  

Texas  
  
Austin Business Journal www.amcity.com/austin 
Dallas Business Journal  www.amcity.com/dallas 
TexLaw Career Resource Center www.texlaw.com/mart/career.htm 
  

Associations by City  
  
Chigago Bar Association www.chicagobar.org 
New York Bar Association www.abcny.org 
  

Associations by Counties  
  
Cobb County Georgia Bar Association www.kuesterlaw.com/cobb.html 
King County Washington Bar Association www.kcbar.org 
Los Angeles County Bar Association www.lacba.org 
  

Associations by State  
  
Alabama State Bar Association www.alabar.org 
Arkansas Bar Association www.akbar.org 
California State Bar www.calbar.ca.org  
Connecticut Bar Association www.ctbar.org 
Florida Bar Association www.flabar.org 
Georgia State Bar www.computerbar.org 
Illinois State Bar www.illinoisbar.org 
Indiana State Bar www.ai.org/isba 
Kansas Bar Association www.ksbar.org 
Kentucky Bar Association www.kybar.org 
Michigan State Bar www.michbar.org 
Missouri Bar Association www.martindale.com/profession/statebar/mo.html 
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New Jersey State Bar www.njsba.com 
New Jersey State Bar Foundation www.njsbf.com 
New York State Defender's Association www.nysda.org 
New York Trial Lawyers Association www.nystla.org 
North Carloina Bar Association www.barlinc.org 
Tennessee Bar Association www.tba.org 
Utah State Bar www.utahbar.org 
Washinton State Bar www.wsbar.org 
Wisconsin State Bar www.wisbar.org/home.htm 
  

National Associations  
  
American Arbitration Association www.adr.org 
American Association of Law Libraries www.allnet.org 
American Bar Association (ABA) www.abanet.org 
ABA Business Law Section www.abanet.org/buslaw/home.html 
ABA Committee Commerce in Cyberspace www.abanet.org/buslaw/cyber/home.html 
American College of Trust & Estate Counsel www.actec.org 
American Health Lawyers Association www.healthlawyers.org 
American Inns of Court www.innsofcourt.org 
American Intellectual Property Law Association www.aipla.org 
American Judicature Society www.ajs.org 
American Soc. of Questioned Documents Examiners www.asqde.org 
Association of Legal Administrators www.alanet.org 
Association of Trial Lawyers of America  www.atlanet.org 
Center for Continuing Legal Education www.cce-mcle.com 
Center for Corporate Law www.law.uc.edu/CCL/ 
Commercial Law League of America www.clla.org 
Comptroller of the Currency  www.occ.treas.gov 
Corporate Bar Association www.corporatebar.org  
Enviormental Protection Agency www.epa.gov 
Export-Import Bank www.exim.gov 
Federal Bar Association www.fedbar.org 
Federal Magistrate Judges Association www.fedjudge.org 
Federal Research Service, Inc. www.fedjobs.com 
First Amendment Lawyers Association www.fala.org 
Law School Admissions Council www.lsac.org 
National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys www.naela.com 
National Aeronautics & Space Administration www.nasa.gov 
National Agriculture Library  www.nalusda.gov 
National Archives & Records Administration  www.nara.gov 
National Assoc. of College & University Attorneys www.nacua.org 
National Association for Law Placement www.nalp.org 
National Association for Legal Assistants www.nala.org 
National Assoc. for Patent Practitioners  www.napp.org 
National Coordinator Office for Info. Tech R & D www.hpcc.gov 
National Court Reporters Association www.verbatimreporters.com 
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National Federation of Paralegals Association www.paralegals.org 
National Lesbian and Gay Lawyers Association www.nlgla.org 
National Organization of Bar Counsel www.nobc.org 
  

Employer Research  
  
ABA www.abanet.org 
Alaska Court System www.state.ak.us/courts/ 
Arizona Judicial Index www.az.gov 
FedWorld Information Network www.fedworld.gov 
Heiros Gamos www.hg.org 
Illinois State Info www.state.il.us 
Indiana Law Firms www.hg.org/firms-indiana.html 
Indiana State Information www.state.in.us 
Infirmation.com www.infirmation.com 
Law Info www.lawinfo.com 
Legal Index www.findlaw.com 
Michigan State Information www.state.mi.us 
Political Corner:  International Links www.agora.stm.it/politic 
U.S. Federal Judiciary www.uscourts.gov 
VaultReports.com www.vaultreports.com 
Virtual Law Firm Library www.law.indiana.edu/v-lib/ 
West's Employment Research Links www.lawschool.com 
West Legal Directory www.wld.com 
Wisconsin State Info www.wisconsin.gov/state/home 
  

International   
  
General and Multiple Region   
Amnesty International http://web.amnesty.org/web/links.nsf 
Human Rights Internet www.hri.ca 
Idealist http://www.idealist.org 
International NGOS www.georgetown.edu/pdba/International/ngos.html 
Job Resources http://www.oneworld.net 
United Nations http://www.unsystem.org 
United Nations Conference on Trade and Develop. http://www.unctad.org 
Victim Services http:dvsheltertour.org/links.html 
Women's Groups www.euronet.nl/~fullmoon/womlist/countries 
Worldwide East Timor Human Rights Groups www.etan.org/ifet/support.html 
Worldwide Human Rights Resources www.sigi.org/Resource/hr_org.htm 
  
Africa  
African Human Rights NGOs www1.umn.edu/humanrts/africa/ACOHRS.htm 
South African NGOs www.uct.ac.za/depts/politics/saorg.htm 
The Southern African Legal Assistance Network www.lrf.org.zm/network.html 
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Asia-Pacific  
Asian Women's  Groups www.aviva.org/asiagrop.htm 
Australian Community Legal Centers www.austlii.edu.au/au/other/clc/clc_list.html 
Central Asia NGOs Network www.cango.net.kg/ 
Human Rights-Related Organizations in Nepal www.hri.ca/partners/insec/Yb1992/Ch3.shtml 
Princeton NGOs Archive for India www.princeton.edu/~shanmuga/ngo/index.html 
Unifem East and South east Asia www.unifem-eseasia.org/ 
Women's Groups in the Philippines www.codewan.com.ph/salidumay/people/frmain.htm 
Youth NGOs in Asia and the Pacific http:kuyc.unesco.or.kr/infoyouth/resources/ngo/asia-paci.htm 
  
Middle East  
Links to Arab and Non-Arab speaking countries www.derechos.org 
Human Rights Organizations in Arabian Countries www.arablaw.com 
Middle East Childrean Alliance www.mecaforpeace.org 
National Human Rights NGOs in the Middle East www.arabrights.org/lorglinks.html 
  
Latin America   
Human Rights Organizations http://shr.aaas.org/dhr/countries.php?r_id=10 
Colombian Communications Network www.colnodo.apc.org/ 
Directories of NGOs in Central America www.arias.or.cr/ceiba/direct3.htm 
Human Rights in Latin America http://lanic.utexas.edu/la/region/hrights/ 
NGOs in Brazil www.abong.org.br/ 
Women's Rights in Latin America http://womenissues.about.com/cs/latinamerica1/ 
  

Periodicals - Business/Industry  
  
ABA:Business Law Today www.abanet.org/buslaw 
BNA's Corporate Counsel Weekly www.bna.com 
SEC News Digest, The http://www.sec.gov/news/digest.shtml 

 
 
   


